Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on February 27, 2018 at 8:00am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: February 23, 2018
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Rick Bianchi
Tony Jones
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, January 30, 2018*
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
3. Upland*
4. Sparrowbush Bread & Grain*
5. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft January 30, 2017 minutes

Loan Report

Upland loan request

Sparrowbush Bread & Grain loan request
*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 30, 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on January 30, 2018. John
Lee, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:42 am.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused

Rick Bianchi Committee Member Excused

Triona Fritsch Committee Member Present

John Lee Committee Member Present

Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused

Colin Stair Committee Member Present

Tony Jones Committee Member Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

Brandon Dory Project Manager Excused

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present 9:45am
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Ms. Fritsch to approve the minutes from the November 14, 2017

meeting. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker reported no severe delinquencies, noting the same delinquencies as the prior month

Primitive Twig Modification:

Ms. Lane stated the modification request was for a total of $9,278 in SBA funds. The modification would
allow for payoff of the balance of the current loan and $5,000 in new funds. The new funds would be used
for inventory, booth rental fees and working capital. The term requested was 36 months at 7% interest.
Collateral consists of a lien on furniture, fixtures, artwork, and various other inventory of the principals.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Ms. Lane stated the modification would lower the current payment by a small amount, but would allow the
principals to attend new shows for greater exposure. Mr. Jones asked if the SBA would have any issues
with the modification as presented. Ms. Lane anticipated no issues. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by
Ms. Fritsch to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Fahari Totes:

Ms. Lane stated Ms. Wambura maintained a retail shop in Chatham and had taken the Microbusiness class
in 2016. The loan request was for $15,000 to purchase inventory for the retail store. The interest rate would
be 7% and the term 48 months. Collateral consists of a first lien on furniture, fixtures, equipment and
inventory. Ms. Lane stated Ms. Wambura traveled to Tanzania annually in order to purchase inventory for
the store. She currently orders intermittently throughout the year, which require the purchases be shipped,
incurring shipping and import fees. The $15,000 would allow the purchases to be done once a year thereby
saving on the shipping and import fees. Ms. Lane noted that the loan would allow for stabilization of the
inventory over the course of the year. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the loan
as presented. Carried.

Other Business:

Mr. Howard stated he had received an offer from one of the Chatham Café and Deli guarantors regarding
a monthly payment toward the repayment of the Chatham Café and Deli debt. He recommended the offer
be accepted, and he would continue to pursue the other guarantors.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public comments, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Fritsch, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




~

p—

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: January 29, 2018
Applicant:  Two Dukes and a Princess LLC
DBA Upland
12 Main Street
Chatham, NY 12037
Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Equipment purchases
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $402.62
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $426.23
Collateral: ~ Equipment purchased with the loan proceeds; personal guaranty of the
principals
Jobs: Project is expected to create 10 FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: February 5, 2018
Applicant:  Wandering Fool LLC
DBA Sparrowbush Bread & Grain
67 Pine Bush Road
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Equipment purchases for bread production operation
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $402.62
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $426.23
Collateral: Equipment purchased with the loan proceeds; personal guaranty of the
principal
Jobs: Project will create 1.5 FTE job in the first year, and 2 additional jobs within

three years

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




L6'65L°6$ P 991°7Z$ 00°0LT°TELS 0£°620°6LETS TVLOL
9¢/e /90 81/60/20 €l 0szZLES %00°S €l 00°000'G2 LVELICL 000°'G/$ 94340 ALINVLIdSOH 13341S SSOYD LV
0€/10/50 81/10/20 I ¥2.L10'1$ %00°S Gl 00°€5Z'CLL G1/10/G0 669'821$ 24dd SADIAYIS XINIOHd
€2iycic0 81/80/10 1 L4 £6°60v$ %SG 9 00°0/9°LC VAW, 444 000's2$ 94add AIdITIILSIA LL ALVIS
€2/E1/01 81/2¢/10 €l 29°20¥% %00°S 9 00°00L'¥2 LLELIOL 000'623% 94dd0 971 ‘'SISRIJYIINT 9HNS
02/90/€0 81/80/C0 9 GZzevs %052 L 00°¢Pe'ol ¥1/90/20 000'sz$ 24ad MOOUIANNON
61/€2/¥0 8L/61/10 €c 2/°9656% %00°L 9 00°96¥%'8 eL/ee/y0o 000'6¢$ 949ad ‘dd0D HVEVNI duvd
61/5¢/60 81/92/10|00°v9¥'Cc$ |51 z0zee'Ls %00°L Z 00°89¢'se PLISLICL 000'09% 9549d0 ONSVOIVO TNVd
61/10/01 8L/8L/10 1L 62°GEVS %S . 9 00891°'/1 SL/LLILL 000°62$ 948d0 *ONI ‘JINOH YAOSVd
81/€0/50 00/00/L0(/6'6L1°'GS ¢ /6°6L1°G$ %00°¢ l 00°000°'0¢ L1/€0/G0 000°'0¢$ 9493dd NOILYOIdILNVYId LNOWTIHd
oL/9L/L] Z1/9L/L1L|002s6°1LE |9l 88'86G6'L$ %008 L 00°CS6°'L 60/9L/L1 000°001$ 94940 ddOO SNVYOSAONVN
¢a/10/L0 81/50/20 l 0c6¥c$ %G/ [ G 00°99¢£°9L L1/10/S0 ¥ze'/Ls 249340 AdIMIHEE MOVHIAY A AT0
2a/eLiv0 81/cc/Lo el £e'e6l$ %00°9 g 00°129'8 LUELIY0 000°01$ 2440 (agL) SONINNIr MOIN
€2/0€/90 81/62/10 (0} £5°50v$ %SC’S 9 0000622 21/0€/90 000'sz$ 9ddo O S3TUNLNIA NIVIANL S
61/10/01 8L/91/10 4 9" 969% %S.L L 9 00'¥SL'8C Gg1/20rcl 000'0¥$ ©4dd0 NOSANH 3410
61L/10/01 81/20/20 L 1£°1¢6% %G¢C'C 0l 00°29L'6l 60/10/01 000'001$ 9543dd HIINIO JINOH SOIdVYIN
L2/E1/0L 81/6¢/10 ¢l 00°05/% %00°S 0L 00°966'86 LL/EL0L 000'001% ©48ad (ONOd IH.L) HSIMYVIN YaNIT
12/10/90 81/20/c0 l ¥0°'6£5$ %099 9 00°L.2'6l GL/10/90 190°'z¢$ ©8ad CH# ONIMHOMAOOM "W'3I'T
61/10/G0 81/60/20 l ¥9°009°2$ %00°S L 00'6£.'/E cL/10/S0 000'v81L$ JS Y81 AMINVYIND ATTIVA NOSANH
6L/10/10 81/60/20 l 68°CLY'LS %00°S L 00°¢zZl'sl ¢L/L0/10 000°001$ 0S AYINVIHD ATTTVA NOSANH
¥2/51/90 81/62/10 Sl G9°/8¢$ %00°L ol 00°1L02's¥y YL/SLI90 000'05$ 94840 *ONI ‘S3SINYD NOSANH
€2/t /60 81/2¢0/10 cl z9'covs %00°G 9 00'66.°cT L1/€L/60 000°'62$ 95ddd TIv.L13y SNIHLV NOSANH
6L/10/C1 81/0€/10|00'¥2c$ l 00zZLLS %0079 € 00°9.%'G L1/10/€0 ¥6£'.$ 000% SSTAANNVYT "W3IAIN NOSANH
61/20/80 81/80/10 4 88°98v$ %00°¢c 9 00°98¥'6 €1/20/80 Sv0'2eS ©4ddd 47 AYINIM NIVHLVHD NOSdnNH
12/¥0/80 81/90/20 14 6.'862$ %S¢ L ] 00'68Z'LL 91/+0/80 000'G1$ 24d3dd ‘00 d004 NVYHLVHO LSv3
¢2/80/60 8L/LLILO i€ 99'LvZ$ %009 G 00°222°'LL L1/80/60 005'CL$ ©4dd 2711 ‘STTIVS UVD S.NMOUS
12/L0/10 81/20/20 l 98°'cy8$ %009 Gl 00'¥16°LE 90/1L0/10 000'001$ 28 ONLLNGIYLSIA S.OTTIONY
3iva 1NAd 0 <4l NAa| IN3JNAVd J1vd SHVIA feg ueon sje( ueo INNONY IdAl

JONVHO isen INA LSVd |AVA | ATHLINOW J1S3IY3LINI} o # ‘NIDIHO | NVYO1 9140 NVO1 LN3IdIO3Y

SI/TC/TANNI NYOI
- JIOdTA mDH\ﬁH/m. NVOTO2aiD 21L0Z/2LIC

B




88°€65°1€$ 19°9L7°780°1$ 16'1Z€°8L8° TS Jejol ualng
LTr'e $ 19°'901°0S€ § 19°C62°667 $
12/60/60 81/50/20 6 €TSS %SL L 9 00°056°61 §1/60/60 000°0€$ 0):10) 174} VAL SIH9IQMIA
€2/¥2I20 81/80/10 9 €T eTrs %S< L 9 00°9¥8°1C L1/¥T/T0 000°5Z$ OYDIN AMITILSIA L ALVLS
€e/eL/ol 81/22/10 9 €T 9TV$ %007 9 00°€STHT LT/€1/01 000°5T$ OYDIN 0711 ‘SaASRIdYILNT SHNS
02/90/20 21/80/20 9 STTEVS %0G6°L 9 00°€PE°0T1 ¥1/90/20 000°sZ$ O¥YOIN MOOUIANNOY
02/8¢/60 81/9¢/10 8C |SL'19% %00°L £ 00°€8°1 L1/8T/60 000°C$ OYOIN ZZANNOHMOY
2c/0g/e0 8L/81/10 0¢ |¥8°8THS %SC L 9 00°SLY'81 91/1¢£/€0 000°5Z$ OYOIN 09 '? ONIQYY ‘LLogTvL
12/80/20 8 LY'98T$ %00 L € 19°LLT6 81/80/C0 8L7°6$ OYDIN Z# OIML IALLINRG
61L/€2/v0 81/61/10 €C |PL'SSTS %00°L 9 00'v29°€E cL/eTy0 000°ST1$ OYDIN NOLLVHOdYHOD HVEVNI Huvd
LeiLifLL 81/81/10 L |6TSers %SL L 9 00°L9T"LI SI/TT/11 000°5Z$ OYOIN "ONI ‘GINOH Yaoosvd
L2/eo/reL 81/91/10 4 0¥°609% %SL L 9 00°S€9%C §1/20/C1 000°S€$ OYOIN OT1'NOSANH 3a10
L2/1L1/S0 8172120 Ll |86°L6VS %S<T L S 00°LST'LT 91/11/50 000°62$ OYOIN VYNV13TOdVN VIRIZZId MVO
22IELIVO 81/2z/10 €l [10°66$ %00 L S 00°LSEY LT/E€1/¥0 | 000°C$ OMDIN (agl) SONINNAr MOIN
£2/0€/90 81/62/10 0e |ez6eh$ %S¢ L 9 00°210°€T L1/0€/90 000'52$ OYJIN D711 STHYNLNIA NIVIN G512
12/90/L0 L1/9¢/Z1 9 25°6€€$ %SL L 9 00222 vl G1/90/L0 005'61L$ OYJIN sauljjo) se] AesioQ‘g
12/10/90 81/20/20 l G2ZeY$ %05 L 9 00'v¥26'S| G1/10/90 000'sc$ OYJIN Z# ONDINMOMAOOM N3
0Z/80/%0 81/81/10 8 /5°102% %SG.L L S 00°'€/6'S G1/80/%0 000°0L$ QdJIN ZH# WIvd3ad INIONT ZLAVMS
61/20/80 81/60/10 4 vL6EES %00°9 9 00°LS¥'9 €1/20/80 005'0zZ$ QdDIN AYIANIM NVYHLVHD NOSANH
12/10/S0 81/80/10 L £ 8PES %S.L L 9 00°L¥2C) G1/10/S0 000'02$ OHJIN JIIHLOTD NOSANH
£2/e1/60 81/20/10 ¢l [2EViv$ %00°9 €l 00°'¥e8'ce L1L/eLi60 000°5C$ OHOIN TIv.13y SNIHLVY NOSANH
12/50/90 LLI9L/11|€Sv0Z$ g £Gv0C$ %S¢ L ¥ 00§52, £1/50/90 005'8%$ QdDIN MOYYVH 8 XO4
000°G1L$ OdDIN dvzvd RIVHVA
02/61/01 81/2c/10 6L |96¥G1$ %SC L € 00°€29'¥ L1/61/01 000°'G$ OYDIN Alnvag NIID
61/.2/50 81/22/10 L2 |/809v$ %05 L g 00°/66'9 ¥1/.2/S0 000°€z$ OdDIN NIHONMINIAV14 LS3404 MOVv18
61/0€/80 81/50/20 Le [8.8/2$ %SC L € 00'612'S 91/1€/80 000'6$ OYJIN ¢# $A004 Z3
LZ/¥0/80 81/50/20 14 6£°86¢$ %S¢ L S 00°9¥0'G} 91/¥0/80 Gl$ OYJIN 09 a00d NVHLVYHD 1Sv3d
22/80/60 8L/LLIL0 R A WA LA %00°L G 00'G6.'L1 £1/80/60 00s'CL$ QYJIN 071 ‘STIVS AVI SINMQYE
12/IELIV0 81/91/10 €l [¥0'c69% %00°L 9 00¢Zll've 91/€1/¥0 000°6€$ OYDIN SARLSNANI vOIlisvd
ajleq|lWAd 1se 0¢< ang Juowied o1ey| SIe9X Jedq ueo] 31ep nmoury adA ] ueo| -ﬁ_ﬂc-ﬂ ovﬂnv_-E _E_nm
abueyn Jrongyised | Aeg A[quoN IseIouy| JO # ueog S110 o] SUQ °
ST0T/T1E/T
- JIHOdTA mDHM,Mm NYOTO2qdD 810¢/el/e

N




